



Department of Industry

OUT19/4758

Emma Butcher
Planning Officer
Regional Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

Emma.Butcher@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Butcher

Moonee Beach Residential Subdivision (7198) Response to Submissions

I refer to your email of 9 April 2019 to the Department of Industry (DoI) about the above matter.

The following advice for you to consider is from relevant branches of Lands & Water and Department of Primary Industries.

DoI – Water and Natural Resources Access Regulator

- Any works within the riparian corridor should be conducted in accordance with the Department's Guidelines for Controlled Activities 2012.
- The applicant must obtain the relevant licences under the *Water Management Act 2000* for all activities that intercept or extract groundwater and surface water prior to commencement of these activities, if required.

Please send any further referrals to Department of Industry by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Simon Francis
Senior Policy Officer, Assessments
Lands and Water - Strategic Relations
23 May 2019